From: _ (MPD)
To: Parsons, Leslie (MPD); Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)

Subject: RE: TLOxp Pricing Options Metropolitan Police Dept. - DC _
Date: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 12:11:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you! I'll contact TLO to let them know that we’ll do the 6,000/month next FY.

From: Parsons, Leslie (MPD)
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 12:08 PM

To: I (V°0) S A < coV>; Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)

<carolyn.montagna@dc.gov>
Subject: RE: TLOxp Pricing Options Metropolitan Police Dept. - DC |}

| agree. CRS is probably the biggest user of TLO. We are a close second. We probably perform most

of the searches that cost us a little extra.
Thanks

Leslie A. Parsons

Commander, Criminal Investigations Division
Investigative Services Bureau

Metropolitan Police Department

300 Indiana Avenue, Northwest, Room 3136
Washington, D.C., 20001

Office Phone: ZQZ-

Cell Phone: 1QZ-
leslie.parsons@dc.gov

www.mpdc.gov
Twitter: @DCPoliceDept

We are here to help.

erom: I (V)

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 11:52 AM
To: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD); Parsons, Leslie (MPD)
Subject: RE: TLOxp Pricing Options Metropolitan Police Dept. - DC _

Thanks Carolyn! If this is consistent with CID’s utilization, then it may be best to just do the increase

to 6,000 per month and add a little more funding for overages.

From: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)
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Requester: Brennan Center for Justice
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Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 11:48 AM

To:_ (MPD) _d_c.gmp; Parsons, Leslie (MPD)

<leslie.parsons@dc.gov>
Subject: RE: TLOxp Pricing Options Metropolitan Police Dept. - DC |}

Thanks [Ji] ! a!so received this feedback from the ISS regarding TLO and the usage of Social
Media, Vehicle Sighting Reports, Real Time Phone Carrier Search, or Super Reverse Phones

“From what | understand, they mostly use TLO for phone number and address searches but that’s it.
They run social media searches in TLO but | believe its more cumbersome than Accurint and the
results vary. The vehicle sighting report function is used sporadically at best.

| know | have never used the Real-time phone carrier or super reverse phones tools and neither has
Ebony or Lauren.

Generally, now that the team has Accurint, TLO is used more of a backup rather than a primary.”

That seems to line up with the overall trend of the TLO usage.

From:m (MPD)
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD); Parsons, Leslie (MPD)
Subject: RE: TLOxp Pricing Options Metropolitan Police Dept. - DC _

Good morning,

Thank you both for taking the time to consider the options for TLOxp. | *think* we can find some
use with the attached report that | downloaded from the website to determine how MPD should
move forward in FY19.

Thanks,

From: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 4:54 PM

To:_ (MPD) _dc.gov>,- Parsons, Leslie (MPD)
<leslie.parsons@dc.gov>

Subject: RE: TLOxp Pricing Options Metropolitan Police Dept. - DC |}

Do you all need anything from me on this?

Sent: nesday, August 08, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Parsons, Leslie (MPD); Montagna, Carolyn (MPD)
Subject: RE: TLOxp Pricing Options Metropolitan Police Dept. - DC |}

FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 MPD 123 D1794
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